

Meeting Minutes City of Midfield, Alabama City Council

The City Council of the City of Midfield, Alabama met in special session on May 28, 2015 at 6:00 pm with Mayor Gary Richardson presiding.

Chaplain Defellas Dumas led attendees in prayer. Mayor Gary Richardson led attendees in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

Tameeka Vann acted as clerk and conducted a roll call. The following persons were present: Councilor Jimmie Robinson, Councilor Terry Adams and Councilor Janice Anderson. Councilors Velma Johnson and James Reasor was absent.

Approval of Agenda: Councilor Terry Adams made a motion to approve the agenda. The motion was seconded by Councilor Janice Anderson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Minutes: Councilor Terry Adams made a motion to approve the minutes from last scheduled meeting. The motion was seconded by Councilor Janice Anderson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of May #2 Bills \$93,817.11. Councilor Janice Anderson made a motion to approve May #2 Bills \$93,817.11. The motion was seconded by Terry Adams. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2015-19: Declaring Weeds a Public Nuisance: (A) 906 12th Avenue, (B) 110 Forrest Street, (C) 1007 Cherry Street, (D) 1014 7th Avenue, (E) 209 2nd Avenue, (F) 225 2nd Avenue, (G) 536 Henson Street, (H) 506 12th Avenue, (I) 505 Lovelin Street, (J) 521 Lovelin Street, (K) 614 Rutledge Drive, (L) 1300 Woodward Road, (M) 908 Woodward Road, (N) 504 10th Avenue, (O) 616 8th Avenue (P) 618 8th Avenue, (Q) 913 8th Avenue, (R) 520 Lovoy Street, (S) 528 12th Street, (T) 424 Overlook Drive, (U) 809 9th Street. Councilor Janice Anderson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2015-19. The motion was seconded by Councilor Jimmie Robinson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2015-20: Public Hearing for weeds: (A) 601 10th Avenue, (B) 1454 Short Street, (C) 612 12th Street, (D) 525 B.Y. Williams, SR. Drive, (E) 716 Owen Avenue, (F) 691 Woodward Road, (G) 1462 12th Street, (H) 541 Lovoy Street, (I) 1243 Wycliffe Road, (J) 556 B.Y. Williams Sr. Drive, (K) 1213 Gale Drive, (L) 155 West Brookwood Road, (M) 600 8th Avenue. Councilor Janice Anderson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2015-20. The motion was seconded by Councilor Terry Adams. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2015-21: Authorizing the mayor to accept lease proposal from AT&T for enhanced E-911 telephone system: Councilor Janice Anderson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2015-21. The motion was seconded by Councilor Terry Adams. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Report from the Mayor: The mayor informed attendees the International Shopping Council trip was beneficial. We entered into an agreement with Retail Coach for retail recruitment. We are looking for a dine-in restaurant.

Report from the Council: Councilor Janice Anderson is appreciative of the opportunity to attend the International Shopping Council trip. It was very educational and informative.

Councilor Robinson inquired about the pot holes in the Piggly Wiggly Shopping Center. Jeff Zissette, Public Works Director, said he will follow up with the property owners.

Report from the Public: JP Henderson, inquired about an outdoor concert. She will bring requested information to the council at the next meeting.

Adjournment: Councilor Janice Anderson made a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Councilor Jimmie Robinson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.